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Our Ref.: HNB20676N
Your Ref RS/NUC/HUNTB

Keith Hammond
RS Specialist
SEPA

Angus Smith Building

Maxim 6

Parklands Avenue

Eurocentral
HOLYTOWN
ML1 4WQ

8th January 2016

Dear Mr Hammond

Please find detailed within this letter our response to the draft schedules provided by SEPA
(dated 18th December 2015) to vary the Hunterston B Power Station Certificate of
Authorisation - RSA/A/0070022.

The proposed Authorisation schedules have been reviewed by Generation Environmental
Management (GEM) at Barnwood as well as by Torness and Hunterston. The telephone
discussion between my Environmental Engineers and yourselves has also been useful, and
the following comments relating to the proposed wording is a compilation of all these

reviews.

Comments relating to specific wording within draft schedules

Schedule / Para | Comment / Suggestion
No.
2.3.6 Previous version included the phrase ‘keep any non gaseous sample’
and it is suggested that this should be re-inserted.
Table 3.1 Table 3.1 includes transfer to 'EDF at Torness Power Station.' This should be
worded as 'EDF Energy at Torness.'
Table 3.1 Include in the Low Level Waste list, - 'Incineration at Hunterston'
5121 As per our discussions, we would suggest a cooling water flow of 7
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Schedule / Para | Comment / Suggestion
No.
5.1.2.2. The Grid reference should be NS 1773 5176 and not NT 1773 5177
5.1.2.3 Following discussions with yourselves, this should remain as per the
existing authorisation, with 'During the interval commencing one hour
after high tide and ending one hour before low-tide."'
Table 5.1 Grid reference is NS 1845 5158
7.1 We would suggest the removal of the world 'LLW' from the title, as ILW is
discussed within this schedule.

| thank you for your considerations in relation to the application and look forward to
hearing from you in the near future.

Should you have any questions on the above | would ask that you get in touch with
George Thomson.

Yours sincerely

Colin Weir
Station Director
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